TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut Street Tower II

December 29, 1983

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II

Attn: Mr, James P, O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO VIOLATION
50-438/83-24-01, 50-439/83-24-01 - ULTRASONIC EXAMINATIONS

TVA submitted a final response on November 15, 1983 to R. C. Lewis' letter
dated October 17, 1983, report numbers 50-438/83-24, 50-439/83-24,
concerning activities at the Bellefonte Nuclear Plant which appeared to
have been in violation of NRC regulations. Below is our supplemental
response to violation 50-438/83-24-01, 50-439/83-24-01,

As discussed with NRC-OIE Inspector P. E. Fredrickson on November 28, 1983,
the date of November 28, 1983 for completion of the revision to BLN QCP 7.2
in our final report on this matter was not met, Due to the extensive
number of comments and subsequent rework of QCP 7.2, the QCP could not be
issued on time. The QCP 7.2 revision will be completed by January 27,
1984,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please get in touch with
R. H. Shell at FTS 858-.2688.

To the best of my knowledge, I declare the statements ocontained herein are
complete and true,

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
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Nuclear Licenaing

cet Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Records Center

Institute of Nuolear Power Operations
1100 Cirele 75 Parkway, Suite 1500
Atlanta, Georgia 30339
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